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TOWN OF NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH
43 South Washington Street
North Attleborough MA 02760
508-699-0100

Michael Borg
Town Manager

9000000

000 0,

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Wednesday, May 15, 2024
TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly
FROM: Michael Borg Michael Bor

CC: Tyler Simonds Conservation Administrator
Clayton Hutchinson Chair of the Conservation Commission
Sandra McCrory Conservation Administrative Assistant

RE: Measure 2024-111-Confirmation of Appointment of Bryan Flynn to the
Conservation Commission. Term expires 6/30/2027.

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré

Measure 2024-111- Confirmation of Appointment of Bryan Flynn to the Conservation

Commission. Term expires 6/30/2027.

Purpose and Justification:

An interview with Bryan Flynn of 52 Lakewood Drive, North Attleboro, MA was completed
with the Town Manager to serve as a member of the Conservation Commission. After a
favorable interview, | recommend him for appointment.

Therefore, | respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Bryan Flynn as a
member of the Conservation Commission. His term will expire on June 30, 2027.

The Town Council met on May 13, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-111; Confirmation of Appointment
of Bryan Flynn to the Conservation Commission. Term to expire 6/30/2027.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Slobogan.

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS
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